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MEMORANDUM 

To: Parties in PUC Case No. 18-4163-PET 
 
From: Holly R. Anderson, Deputy Clerk of the Commission 

Re: Site Visit 

Date: January 25, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 This memorandum confirms that Vermont Public Utility Commission Hearing Officer 
John J. Cotter, Staff Attorney, will conduct a Site Visit in this proceeding on Monday, 
February 4, 2019, at 3:00 P.M.  Please meet promptly at the location at 3:00 P.M. 

The property address is 2703 Portland Street (“US Route 2”), St. Johnsbury, Vermont.  
The access to the site is log landing off of Portland Street – but it should be noted that there is no 
area to park along Portland Street.  The log landing is large enough to hold about 20 cars and will 
be plowed in advance.   

Participants are reminded to dress appropriately for potential inclement weather and 
should plan on bringing snow shoes to hike up to the site as there is deep snow.   

 

http://puc.vermont.gov/


- 2 – 

 

 

 

 



PUC Case No. 18-4163-PET - SERVICE LIST 

Parties: 

Donald J. Einhorn, Esq. 
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources 
1 National Life Drive, Davis 2  
Montpelier, VT  05602-3901 
donald.einhorn@vermont.gov 
 

(for Vermont Agency of Natural Resources) 

Kimberly K. Hayden, Esq. 
Paul Frank + Collins PC 
One Church Street 05402  
P.O. Box 1307  
Burlington, VT  05401 
khayden@pfclaw.com 
 

(for Golden Solar, LLC) 

Alexander Wing 
Vermont Department of Public Service 
112 State Street  
Montpelier, VT  05620 
alexander.wing@vermont.gov 
 

(for Vermont Department of Public Service) 

 


